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I'm a student in my last year at university. I've got debts of over £35,000. I'm going to study really hard for my exams because I hope to get a well-paid job and pay my debts. I hate owing so much money. I'm going for an interview next Friday. Wish me luck!

Eu sou uma estudante no meu último ano na universidade. Tenho dívidas de mais de £ 35.000. Vou estudar muito para as provas porque espero conseguir um emprego bem remunerado e pagar minhas dívidas. Eu odeio dever tanto dinheiro. Vou para uma entrevista na próxima sexta-feira. Me deseje sorte!

Claire

I've got three kids under five. I love them dearly, but I'm so tired and I miss my work at the hospital. I'm looking forward to returning to my job when the baby's older. I get fed up with staying at home all day, especially in winter. My husband's great when he's at home, but he often works late.

Tenho três filhos com menos de cinco anos. Eu os amo muito, mas estou tão cansado e sinto falta do meu trabalho no hospital. Estou ansiosa para voltar ao meu trabalho quando o bebê for mais velho. Cansei de ficar em casa o dia todo, principalmente no inverno. Meu marido é ótimo quando está em casa, mas muitas vezes trabalha até tarde.

Angus

I'm retired at last, and I can now enjoy doing my favorite things. I try to go fishing every day, but my wife sometimes asks me to help in the house. She wants us to go travelling now I'm retired, but I’m just happy spending all day by the river.

Estou finalmente aposentado e agora posso desfrutar de minhas coisas favoritas. Eu tento pescar todos os dias, mas minha esposa às vezes me pede para ajudar em casa. Ela quer que a gente vá viajar agora que estou aposentado, mas estou feliz em passar o dia todo no rio.
